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Laleham Park Nurseries, turns south from their south-
west corner to enclose the site of a former icehouse,
and then runs west to the Urban District boundary
at the mid-stream of the River Thames. The line
then turns north to follow the mid-sream of the river
until opposite the northern curtilage of Riveibank,
where it turns east to cross Staines Road and to pass
behind the properties fronting on to The Broadway
and Ashford Road as far as and including Nos. 27
and 29 Ashford Road. The line then turns south-
east across Ashford Road to enclose the group of
trees opposite these two properties and to complete
the boundary on the eastern side of Ashford Road.
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A copy of the map showing the area described above
is deposited for inspection during normal office hours
at:

The County Deeds Office (Room 119) and

'The County Planning Office (Room G.64), County

Hall, Kingston upon Thames.
Engineer & Surveyor’s Dept., Shortwood Fouse,
240 London Road, Staines.
W. W. Ruff, Clerk of the Council.
County Hall,
Kingston upon Thames.

15th December 1970. (401)

Legal Notices

MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named BLOOMS-
BURY EVANGELICAL FREE CHURCH, Blooms-
bury Street in the registration district of Birmingham
in the county borough of Birmingham was on 14th
December 1970 registered for solemnising marriages
therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act,
1949 as amended by sectton 1 (1) of the Marriage
i\gc_}cg Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 17th December

(314) F. Flowuth, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named EAST SIDE
METHODIST CHURCH, Cavendish Close, Huck-
nall in the registration district of Basford m the
county of Nottingham, was on 17th December 1970
registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended
by Section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958.—Dated 24th December 1970.

(178) G. R. Hellisell, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named HALING
HALL, 132-138, Selsdon Road in the registration
district of Croydon in the London Borough of
Croydon was on 14th December 1970 registered for
solemnising marriages thercin pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by Section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—
Dated 22nd December 1970. -

(177) John H. Davies, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named BEACON
HALIL, Park Road, Loughborough in the registration
district of Loughborough in the County of Leicester-
shire, was on 18th December 1970, registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by Section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958 —
Dated 23rd December 1970.

(176) Vernon H. May, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named ASSEMBLY
OF GOD PENTECOSTAL CHURCH, Baring
Street in the registration district of South Shields
in the County Borough of South Shields was on 18th
December 1970, registered for solemnising marriages
therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act,
1949, as amended by Section 1 (1) of the Marriage
11&9(:71:8 Amendment Act, 1958 —Dated 22nd December

(174) H. Gilhland, Superintendent Registrar

A Building certified for worship named METHO-
DIST CHURCH AND SUNDAY SCHOOL,
Wesley Street, Hazel Grove in the registration district
of North East Cheshire in the County of Cheshire,
was on 10th December 1970, registered for solemanis-
ing marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by Section 1 (1) of
the Marriage Acts Amendment Aect, 1958, in place
of a building of the same address now disused.—
Dated 17th December 1970.

(172) Eric Thormiley, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named MEETING
ROOM, Watlington in the registration district of
Downham in the County of Norfolk, was on 10th
December 1970 registered for solemnising marriages
therein pursuant to scction 41 of the Marriage Act,
1949, as amended by Section 1 (1) of the Marriage
Ac7w Amendment Act, 1938.—Dated 19th December
i970.

(175) A. E. Clark, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named APOSTOLIC
CHURCH, Askern Road, Bentley in the registration
district of Don Valley in the County of York West
Riding, was on 22nd December 1970, registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to sect:on 4i
of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by Section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—
Dated 24th December 1970.

(173) Frank Holmes, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified tor worship named LISCARD
CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH, Rake Lane, in
the registration district of Wallasey in the county
borough of Wallasey in the couaty borough of
Wallasey was on 18th December 1970 registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958, in
place of a building of the same name and address
now disused—Dated 29th December 1970.

(491) G. A. Plumbe, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worshi named
GREENOUGH INDEPENDENT METHODIST
CHURCH, Scholes in the registration district of
Wigan in the county borough of Wigan, was on 2lst
December 1970, registered for solemnising marriages
therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act,
1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage
i\gc;a Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 24th December

(490) Jokn Foster, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named
SALVATION ARMY HALL, 3-7 Egerton Road,
New Ferry in the registration district of Wirral in
the county of Chester was on 18th December 1970,
registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended
by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958.—Dated 24th December 1970.

(489) F. Butterwood, Superintendent Registrar,

The Registrar General, being satisfied that BOUN-
DARY ROAD MISSION, Large Hall, Boundary
Road, Middlesbrough in the registration district of
Teesside South in the county borough of ‘Teesside,
is no longer used as 2 place of worship by the
congregation on whose behalf it was on 8th November
1946 registered for marriages in accordance with
the Marriage Act 1836, has cancelled the registration.
—Dated 21st December 1970.

J. Rush, Superintendent Registrar.



